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HISTORY OF EASTVIEY

Until the construction of the Rideau Canal (1826-1832) the only
settlepent in Gloucester Township was atBiliing's Bridge, With the
building of the cunal camez an influx of population to many varts of the
region, A small settlerent soon developed along the road that went from
Oytown (later Ottawa) to L'Orignal (now the Montreal Road). Among the
first ssttlers near this road were Georyge Sparks, cousin of Nichelas
= Sparks, the Bvtown pionesr; Sergeant Templeton of the Roval Engineers;
Clements Praaley; and Gideon Olmstead. As early as 1832 the townshin
had been independently organized; one of the settlers, George Sovarks,
was chosen zs an assessor., OJther settlers of the area occupied various
municipal offices in the succeeding years, 1

In 1830 Charles Cummings settled in Gloucester Township cn Lhe
Russell ®oad. In 1835 nhe hought the island situated at the ford of the
L'0rignal 2>ad across the Rideau River and named it after himself, 2 His
son, Robert, realized that the island was a good lacation for a storz.
- Cunmmings must have built the first bridoe, J,L, Gourlay in his History
of the Ottawa Vallev (Ottawa 1096) says that at rirst there was no {looring,
aind rooct-passengers crossed cn the stringers. 3 A mad by Lt. White,
& Royal Engineers, dated 18,3, shows a normal road bridge,

In 1865 the Wew Rideau Bridge replaced the carlier structure.

Curmings remained on the island and eventually his rame was applied to

- the bridge. Cummings orospered; his general store ard carriage shop in
the island became known throughout the regicn., In 1865 he was elected
Deputy Reeve of the township, and in 1866 he became Reeve, In 1875 he

- was wurden of Carleton County. In 1893 a new bridge was begun as a joint

effort by the county and Ottzwa., The Uttawa City Council secretly decided

to re-name the structure after the Ottawa aldzrman who had headed the

works cormittee, Samuel J, Bingham. however, iron signs bearing thz

title "3ingham's Bridge" were remcved by persons unkncwn and flung into

the river. Cummings won, Todav the present bridge is still called after

, him. L The mest recent tridge, of reinforced concreile, avoiding tie island,

- was built in 1921, The western part of the old structure remained Lo serv:
the buildings on"the island. In March 1922 the city of Ottawa bought the
isiand and demolished both bridge and house, Abutrents on the island and

- the western shore remain. 5

1: Meanwhile the settlement to the east of the river slowly c¢onti-
nued to grow., Popularly known ss Cummings! Island, its officizl nazme was

ey
Janevillz, It wes prohably named after the wife of John McArtnur who owned
the land through which Mcarthur Tcad ncw runs. However, the Ottawa Free
Press in 1877 stated that the exact source of the name was unknown. 6

| it
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Besides Janeville the settlements of Clarkstown and Clandeboye
were eventually to becoms present day Bastview. (Clandeboye was on the
western boundary of the prasent city. Although planned as a scitlement as
early as 1879 it never really amounted to anybhing of itself), Clarkstoun
was to thenolth of Janeville astridc Beechwood Ave, Janeville centred on
FMentreal Raad aad ClavKstown used (Becchwood ond St. Patrick strects as
fte moin Lhoroughfare. Possibly because of ils accessibility to Lover Town
it took rn z distinctive flavour, more French-Canadian than Janeville, 1In
1909 Clarxstown became part of the village of Eastview, It is often referred
to as MSaint-Charles", the name of its parish, or as "ard Four", its poli-
tical divisioen,

Janeville was called in 1872 the most flourisning villaze in
Gloucester Township, and an important suburb of the capital, 7 A former
resident, Mos. J.V, Lahey, says her fzther described thez Village in its
¢zrly davs as "a peautiful country spot" where well-te-do public servants and
Ottawz merchants resided away frow thz bustle of thecity, Jzneville was
situated at the junction point of two important roads, the Russell ilcad
(travellers came to find it shorter to use Hurdman's bridge, built in 1874,
when entering or leaving Ottava by this rozd) and the lontreal Ro:d. Both
veres toll roads run by the Ottawa, Montreal, and Russell Consolidetzd Rozd
Co., Therz were twe toll gates, one for each road, In later yearcsc a second
gate was added =2 few hundred yards further east on the Montreal Ho=d.  If
anyone was foolhardy enough to run the first gate, thy keeper could phone
shead to the second gate where the miscreant would be stopped, §

In Oecewder 18>y the "Bytown and Prescott Railway,™ shortly
to be the "Ottawa and Prescoct Railway™ and in 1866 the "St. Lawrence &
Ottni, wes completed., 9 It puss<d through Jenezville and ilew Edinburgh
to its terminus on Sussex Street, Although there wers »lans to ¢stablish a
private station for the governor-gzneral in New Edinburgh nc passongjsr
terminal was ever built there or in Eastview, However, the lin:, now the
C.P.i., s5till serves a number of businzss establishiments which cuentually
grew up beside it, such as Dominion Bridge Co, Ltd., Um. R, Cunninos
(building supplies) and Crandmaitre Ltd., (coal, sand and gravel),

By the 1880's the settlemeni was large enoush o sudlort Lwo
schools, The Public School Bosrd of Section 25, Gloucesier, was founded
in 1883, The following year, this bozrd, which was sventually Lo Lecome thi
fastvicw Public Gchool Board, openezd 4 ouz room frameg school wherz tne
J.0. Swerdfager 3choel now stands., 10

In December 1838, a Seperate Scheool Board was founded to serve
the veqgion around Janeville. The first school was huilt on th: “lon‘real
Aoad and opened in 1889, The school was directed by Les Filles ic 1a
Sagessc, 11 A Miss Proulx was tne flrst teacher at the salory of %100.00
2 year, 12
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In 1087, Lacdy lacDonald, wife of the Prime Minister, placed
the corner stone for St, Margaret's Anglican church, It is said that
Archibald Lampnaa, the poet, liked tc walk in the fizlds that lay about
the church, and to meditzte in the deligntful chapel-like huilding, It
was not until 1510 that a church hall was built, and the parish had to wait
until 1648 for a rectory. The same year the mission of St. Fargaret's
finelly became an independent parish. 13 This slow growtih coupl.d with the
small size ¢f the church reflects the comparatively small nurber of peonle
of this foith in what is now £zstview,

The same year, 1887, the Roman Catholic Arch bishop of Ottuwa,
Msgr. Thomas Duhamel blessed the rectory of the newly-founded parish
of Notre-Dame de Lourdes. Just over a month later the new curé, Father
Fleurance of the Montfortain Order, bhlessed the first stone of 2 new church
that was teo he built as an aoproximate copy of the Dasilicz of Notrz-Dame
de Lourdes, France. TWot until 1913 was the church finished., Ewven then
work did not stop; in 1927 a five-bell carillon was added. Archbishop
Duhamel encouraged the new church as Cttawa's shrine to Our lLady of Lourdes.
In 18&E Yotre-Dname received the first of many pilgrimages. In 1910 the
Grotto to the west of the church was solemnly blessed as a placc of
pilgrimage. Time and time ag~in parts of the parish of Notre-dame were
divided to form new parishes as *the Roman Catholic nonulation arew. In 1508
€t-Charles Parish was founded in Clarkstown, Until 1931 llotre-dame served
both Enclish and french Catholics, in that year the English-language parish
of the Assumpticn was founded., The same year the chapel Marie-Médiatrice
was built, not until 1956 did the area served by this oarish hicome indepen-
dasnt, In 1953, the perish divided again; part formed the new parish of
liotre-Dame du St-Esorit, 14 The new church built there in 1953, designed
by Jean Issalys of Hull, was onc of the recent churches in the Utlzawa diocese
that broke with traditional design.

In 1671 an order of nuns, La Congreyation des Filles de 1A
Sagesse, founded a noviviate and hoarding school close to Wotre-Lunme
church, 10 A decade lmter the Montiortains establishad the Scolusticat
Saint-Jean just behind the church, The %hite Fatners occumicd Iotre-
Dame d'Afrigue in 1938, This scholasticate has housed hundreds of voung
men preparing for missionory work., 17

Thz feounding of Motre-Dame and the new separate school
reflecls the growing numbers of French-Canadians movinginte the arcos.
Eventually French-speaking persons formed aporoximately two-thirds
of the vopulation, a prowortion that bhas remnincd frirly ceonstant to this
day. UCeing a rural suburb, Jeneville offercd lower taxes and fewer build-
ing restrictions than did Ctiawa, Many found it zconemical to live there
and to earn their living in the nearhy city,
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Desnite itg growth Janeviile remained a small relatively unim-
portant settlement on the outswirts of Ottawa, Local administration was
UNARrtalin By bhe bounehin mmd woomil; aeblees Liloa, Wengginnnlly resident
took things into their own hands. 1In 1391 the Y*tam Fr-e Press reported
neeting of the inhabitants on the steps of Notre-Dame Church after mass
that resulted in the decision to offer free land to any industry that wou
Iocate nearby, 18 Ther.do not scem to have buen any tokers, However, oo
1905 thc Jominion Bridge Company had located an asscembly olant for )
structural steel beside thc railway tracks, north of the Montrcal Road.

A scrious flood in 1900 forcibly demonstratcd to the residents
of Janeville that the annual soring inundttions had to be checked if the
settlement was to prosper. A few years later an agreement was madc with
Ottowa whereby the two nunicipzlities made themselves responsible for
cutting a channel in the 1ce each spring in certain allotced sections of t
Rideau River. Annual floods continucd but they seldom reached as far
inland as the railway tracks, Then in 1913 2n jce jam caused a wave of
water to flcod the Montrsal Hoad to a depth of seven feet, 19

By 1908 Jancville had arown to such an extent that a petition
uas drown up requesting incorporation as a villmge., Although most of the
residents signed the petiticn many later claimed tantthey did aot »nder-
stand what thazy bad done, A counter-petition was got up., The Ottzwn Fra
Eﬁiﬁi reportzd that ummz residents feared incorvoraztion as it would mean
nighor taxes on land they We.e hnlding for speculntion, 20

Dzspite opposition, on January 1, 1909 Jene-vi11s aecane the
village of Eastview, The name cume from the locabtion of wie ... cilloge
with resocet to Ottawa., & It was probeblv chosen by W.R. Curmings, ...
Tirzt reeve und H R, Yashinnton, the village clerk.

One astonishing fact what pessibly maked Lastview unicue in
Ontarioj in the 1909 boundaries of ihe sriginal vill ez rnre still the
boundaries of the present-day city. Since 14C7, fastview has neither los
nor added a squarc fool of territery. 21 Foar many yezrs it would slowly
fill out its c¢xisting bounds; by the time it Wos re-dy ta annex addit ion
territory, it was too ilate: Ottawa wanted the same areas,

The Frze Press reported thatthe Tirst council wrs composad
1lmost entircly of those who oppeosed the inceorporation of the villagz, th
Roped it would be quashed in a higher court. 22 Despite their oppositio
the councillors now hid to run the village whether they liked it ar not.
Gfficinls, cither full or part-timc, werce appointed, town cle.k, tax
collector, treasurer, zuditor and above all poundkezper. Tne by-law
wetniling the duties of the 1nst npentleman was much longer than thos:z for
any other official, he was to take charge of all strny "horses', czlts
and fillies, bulls, cows cor any other hornud cattle, pigs, sheep, dogs.
23 On the fifth of May, 1909 Edward S, McCGreger was appointed chief (and
only) constable at $50,00 a month, 2L

ZHowover, nost of Eastview 1ics at an clevaticn consideralbly lower than
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In 1910 the old mblic school was demelished and @ four-room
castview Putlic School was built on the site, In 1916 the {irst of two
additions was mrde. In 1960 the nome was changed to the J.0. Swerdfinger
Public School, in honour of the mnn who nod served as arincipal for many
vears. Thz stzcond public school, the Rchert E. Wilson School, was opened
in the mid-1950's, 25

In 1911 the separate school pupils moved to the newly uill Moantfort

School on Dupuis St. It served until the spring of 1959, and is naw us:zd by

anadian Armed Ferces Foreign Language Schocl, In 1937 the S:pirate School
Board leased the building on Montreal Road which served as Ducharme 3chool
until 194G, when it burned to the ground, Temporary classrooms wesy arrangsd
unt il the new Jucharme 3chool, which was alrczdy under construction, was
finished in Seotember 194G, Assumption School for English spesking students
was also opened in 1949, A growing popalation forced rapid construction,
Bar ibeau Schoel was built in 1955, Twc yezrs luter Cadieux Scheol was openad
several additions soon had to be made. In 1959 Glaude Schocl was finished., 26

For maay years tiie parishoners of St. Charles sent thcir children
te a Separate Schwol nesrby in Ofttawn.,  In 1923 a special act ¢f fhe Ontario
Legisl ture set up a  independent school board for St. Charles colled the
Ward Six (now ¥Ward Four) Scheol Brard, 27 This board at first mercly
served zs a means whereby tax revenus from Eastview could reircurse the
Ottowa Separate School Board, But eventually the Ward Six board ncquired
its own school (later schools) and hacane independent of both Eastview and
Ottaua school systems. Classed as a rural school boord, Yard Six enjoys
higher previncial subsidies and lower taxes than the regular Eastvicw
systen, 28 This anomalous situation nos continued until today.

By 1713 Eastview, whost population in 1911 had been 3,169 wns
importont enough to rate a very small headline in the Free Press,  "Camille
Gladu, {irst mayor of Eastview, elected by acclamation®, 29 1hc village
had become 2 town.

e L

As & town Eastvicw lacked cven o fire service, In its first years
the wholc community could have Lwrnt toc Lhe grcund. Le Droit reperted that
most of the houses were of woed, yet the volunteer fire deoartment had only
an old hand pump a.cd even it was olten clegged hv mud fromthe wells., 30
The Council remedied the situation by buying 2 "fire-wagen" whicn used
chemicals instead of water., Cmile Dupuls was appeinted first [ull time
firemen, 31 In 1915 Adélard lancue became the sole full-time ficcman,

Thwwe years lat.r ne was Joined by another man, Lancue was hend of the fire
department ©ill his decth in 1959, By 1921, cince water mains had heca laid,
it was vessible tec buy a "hose-mohile", (motor fire-engine) This vehicle
Wwas net a regular pumper hut relivd upon the water pressure in Lhe mains,

In 1936 Lastview gave its fire department a new truck., The first pumper

wns bought in 1%h7. In 1962 the service acguired its newest numper and the



1936 truck wms retired. 32 Since the foundaticn of Eastview tne zunici-
pality was served by volunteer firzmen. Wot until 1961 was the volunteer
brigade disbanded and a complets force of full-time fire-fighters insti-
tuted, 33

Huch of the political activity in Enstview has been 2ithcr to win
or to avoid anncxation by Ottawa., As early as the days when tnz village
was incorporated some of the citizens preferred ahscrption by the capital,
In Noverirer 1911 a formal plebiscite was held to dzcide whether or not to
apply for aimnexation. 3L The ensuing years were to see several petitions
(And counter-netitions) advocating this course. But it never come,

Ottawa itseclf did not favour annexing Eastview, The usual reasen <iven

was that the town, compared to the capital, was a poor community; the

sten would certainly not have ndded to Ottawa's wealtn. Another reason
advanced by one okserver is that the noliticians of Ottawa probzbly didn't
want to add a large number of French-Canadians to the city's voters list., 35

In June 1912, the Council approwved the first major loczl iaprovement,
a side-wallt on the north side of thz Montreal Road which ruplaced an old
board-walli, ¥Not until 1914 did the scuth side get the sametreatient. In
January 1915 the Council appr-oved an agreement with the Ottawa Electric Co.
fer the lighting of the toawmts streets, 37 At the snme time it agreed to
curchase the separate school on Mentr.al Road for $5,000,00, After a
42,000,00 rencvation the school became the town hall and firc depmriment
auarters, Today it still serves as the City Hall,

The lack of adequate housing hy-lzirs allowed the erection of
poor ly-congiructed hnousss in the 1920's and 1%30's., However, the same
pcriod saw the erection of many substantizl nomes, In 1919 the first
water mains vere laid in Eastview, From the very beginning the wator
came from Ottawa's system, Socn afterwards a scwer was laid passing
*nrcugh Eastview, It was a wsin outlot of tiw Ottawr system to which
Eastvicw -zsidents ¢o.1ld connect. Ewventually the town bhuilt sewers nlong
the side streete which ~rnyerged into the Ottawva sewer . 39

In 1920 the Ott~wa Electric Co, was authorized to supal;s clectric
PoWer to the private citizens of Eastview., LO A few peoplc had
r.viously paid te heve poles and wires erected to serve their hotes.

After the war and in the early 1920's, ther. uas 2 considarnble
population influx, In 1921 tnere were 5,324 inhapitants, <f whom 3,800
were rrench-speaking. Te serve both newceners and older resideunts an
extensive construction of sewers 2nd water wains was undertaken in "'z
oust-war years, Concrete sidewalks repluced the old boardwalks,

In 1520 the Board of Police Commissioners was sct up. Ll 4 year
tater Richbard (MDichiM) Faprizsn bacome thz town's sole policcran, replacing
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the last of a series of men who had scrved for short perfods., In 1623

ne was joined by Emile Martel, who wos to be his chief assistant until
both retired in 1961, For forty y.ars Cnief Mannicn neaded the Eastview
Police Ferce, WHe was known as o firm and impartial enforcer of the law,
Mz and his assistant were the only permanent men on the force until 1926
whzn they were joincd by a third. The force grew to match the growth of
the town until by 1961 there wcre twelve men; today therz nre twenty-
three constables., The town was at first patrolled on bicycles; the first
car was bought about 1529, Todoy there are three vehicles, 12

Around or just before 1920 the town's first professionzl healin
service began whan the Victorian Order of liurses began to provias bed-side
nursing fer the invalids of the town and care for new-horn bakies. To
assist them in this latter work @ group of Ottrawa and Eastview ladics
formed the Eastview Child Welfare Associction which helped in securing
quarters for a baby clinic and also by assisting the nurses in the child-
caré prograumes,  The clinic eccunied szveral locaticns until, 1952 when
it moved into a new brilding ~djoining the town hall, cday the clinic
is cperated by the city's Health Department, waich owns the building.

The clinic had been founded for the benefit of the babics but soon
it wrs cring for ehildren of all ages. By 1922-23 nurses were nnking
inspecticn visits to the schocls. Until Lhe early 1650's all thesc tasks,
tie baby clinic, the ped-side nursing, the school scrvice, were donge by
the nurses of the Victorian Order. In the early 1950's Miss Hurtubise,

practical nursz, was hired te work in the schools, A few years Inter
Eastview's first public health nurse, Miss Perrin, was hired.

The heoltn services at first had only the welunteser z2id of local
physicians, until about 1925 when Or. A. Desrosiesrs was appeinted first
Medical Health Officer. He was succeeded by Dr. T.T. Dufour, succocedesd
in turn in 195¢ by Dr. A. Rculeru, the orosent [,H.O, The t?wn ~f Enstview
¢id not cmploy the scrvices of o full time, qualified, hcolth insocctor
until 1962, Refore that time, various civic employecs, the police ciried
or the plumbing inspector or others, had scrved as part time inspecter. L3
1t is not surpricing that under the ¢ld system situaticns doveloned whlch
would nct be sermitted todny. For example, in 1949 the Journal fuyofttd a
mounta in of accunulzatcd garbage stood behind =2t least one store and

ciiildren were cften found playing in rubbish piles, LI Teday the Health
gpartment of the City of Eastviuw, which was not formally organized
unt il 1962, employs not cnly a full time hcalth inspector and o medical
healtn officer but also a nursing supervisor zand five staff nurscs. U5

Since many of the residente worked in down-town Otte a puklic
transporl. tion service was required to take them to and from Lheir work,
In 192l both the Cttawa Elcctric Co. and the Easutview Transit Co, each
recuested pernission to run such a service down Montreal Read, Cwventually
the Lastview Transit Co. was granted the right but it disappenrcd in the
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spring of 1925, It could not compete with services provided by the O.E.R.
lines on Bawchwood Ave., and thz strect-car terminus at Charlotte and
Rideauv streets, and still provide the necessary service for a widely
sorend pepulation, The line was bought by the 0.E.R. which ran the huses
as a feeder line to the Charlotte St. strect-car terminal, AL the same
time the Eastview Bus Service under lLeon Petegorsky served exactly the same
route but carried its passengers as far as Confederation Sguare, Foroa
fow years the twe lines worlted in competition, Fianlly the C,L.RB, stoppzd
its lentreal Road service and left the Eastview line in control., ub

In 18285 the secret French-Canadian patriotic society, 1'Ordre de
Jacques-Carticr was founded in the parish af St, Charles in Eastvicw
under the guidance of the curé, Msgr Barrette, This crder became an
influential force, if not throughout French Canada, at least in the

i

copital, 47

Eastview was newer a very rich tewn., Although the tox rate wasg
higin, low assussments kept municipal revenue down, HMost of tne fanily
herds werkea in Cttowm,  When the dewression struch, snny found thet
Ottawnns preferred to hire Ottawans, Jjobs were very scarce for pecple from
tnstview, Mony peuple defaulted on their taxes, By 1631 the town wis in
trouble. A s:ikcial act of the Ontaric Legislature nuthorizea it to
horrow $75,000,00 to may off debts, LE

By 1932 2bout onc-~third of_ che town's working force wos "on relief,
a {inancial charge on the town, Relief sayments dovoured its slendsr
financial resources; Eastview had to berrow heavily, In Decemcor, a
aelegation of citizens persuaded Denat Grondmaitre, cne of the town's
leading businessmen, to run for the mayoralty. Much zgainst his will, for
he had a lLirge foamily ana inportant business commitments, Grandmnitre
accepted, U9 He won after a nard fight. One of his first acts was to
abolish the mayor's salary. 50 His main plotform, tint he crrried out,
w2s an insistence on the payment cof taxes, As the Citizen recallec vears
later, = study of the assessment rolls and o copparisen with the totals of
annual tnx collections =11 but blew the roof off the town hatl,
Crandmaitre was ably assisted by his vigeorous tox-collector, J.A. Basault,
who is s2id to have svorted the motto “In God we trust; all cthers tay
chch,  Although the mayor was lenient with tnxpoyers who were complotely
Jestitute, he insisted thot thosc whe could should pay their taxes in full
or suffer penzliies. 51

Despite their best efforts the rzvenue of the teown continucd tc
azcline as norv znd more cf the citizens were forced onto relief, Zventually
he preovince stedpid in and tock over the expense of the relicl Bill, the
biggest single drnin on Eastview's buaget., Even then the financinl pesition
was so weak thot the Ontario Dopartment of Municipal Affairs decif.d tco
plece the town under its sugervision. Under this arrancement gnstvicw was
sheltered from its creditors but it had to limit its expenditures to these
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that could be met out <f curcent revenuz, Nor could any money ba_fpant
Without the anprowml v a supervisor appointsd by vne jrovince, 57
Since theo t-wn had defaulted in 1934 and scemed certain to defaslt agsin
in 1935, f.he town council on lay 10, 1935 passes a metion "requesting!
such a move, 52

Rondo Bégin, who had scrved the town fer scveral years in many
posts incluiing those of clerk and trensurer, was appointed supervisor.
He resioned as clerk in 1937 to run for tqc provincial legislaturs, In
191 he resigned as both town treasurs 23 end orovincial supervisor,
Although the town remained under teorstical supervision the pest win left
vacant, such wis tne cenfi“cnce of the previncial autherities in Huyor
Crandmz itre. 5S4

19h)y Sostview was refinanced, o new serie of dehentures
being issued, In 1946 the bonds were redeemed and sol ~t n lewer inter.ost
rate. Ia this woy tastviewts finances were put on a Du*tur busis, wnile
the toxgooyers #Were promised savings of well over $290,000.00 during a
forty year period, 53

The demand that everybody pay his taxes is an act not likely te
male a mayor pepular with his vetors, J]“ticuldrly when they are '“f‘ar4hp
an econanic depressicn,  In December 1335, Grand=zltre was wvoted out of
Off{ce_ “_‘YCT\ J.m, Charctte \T"\OSC conaal L included several wmen an re ll(_f
dismissed nll1 civie Cnﬂ1mwouo except the firemen, policemen and Reméo Bcgln.
Seomm wene tu D2 rchired at lower rates ol pay, ut wrs Wwere to be roplace
{in particular tox-collector Cosault who was accused’of squeezing the poor
o his own prefit) and otiner posts were abclished, The CleC emnloyees,
led by Bégin, refuszd to be fired, The Ontaris Government wzs appenled tog
it unheld the cmployezs, 56 Charctte's act wos disallowed.

However, it wns not the town's financial condition thot mode its
neme Xnown throughout Cancda this ycar, It wss the "Great Dirth Control
Trici". 57 Ifiss Dorethea Palmer was arrested for distr:buting printed
information advising on the use and procurement of centraceptives., She was
defended by two tep lawyers in what became the longest and porhaps costliest
trail cver held in o Canadian magistrate's court. 58 Hor acquittal tock
the teeth out of Canada's anti-contracedtive law, 59

The next year Grandmaitre was re-clectoed mayor., He set o
worK ~new. Mot only did ne nclp restore the tewn's financial nesition but
nis ooy as you go' policy mannged to maint2in essential lecnl services,
Somzhow nenegy was found for sewerage, water and road syshums, {or the
tewn hall renovaticn, for a now ﬁzrc-truck and a snow-plew. taycer
Grandmaitre endearcd himself to the citizens by specizlerelief mensures., He
encouraded comaunity wvegetanie gardens neor McArthur Road and on the
lontreal Reoad.  Men whno were short of food were paid in vegetables fov
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working a few days in the gardens. By sawing and splitting in 2 local
woad-lot the unemployed cculd earn fire-wced. On one cccasion the mayor
lent his swier home to o destitute family that had appexled to the
council, A0

One of Grondmaitre's greontest fights was with the city of Ottawa
over its nttempt to raise the woter rates charged to the town., The struggle
began in early 1939 and by March the mayor was challenging Ottawa to shut
off the water. The hattle continued for over three years., rinally in
1643, the Ontario Municinal Board set the water rate lower thon ewen
Eastview had hoped for. 61

Under the steady hand of Mayer Grandmaitre and the watchful
eye of the province's administrator the town's financinl position slowly
improved, With the war, prosperity returnezd to Eastview. By tlovenber
195 tne Citizen could report thot in the grevicus two years alone the
town had halved its debenture debt, 62

During the Sccond World War Kastview contributed many nca
to the fighting forces, A navy frigate, H.,11,C.S., Eastview was named
after the town, 63 The war =lso brcught a boom to the Ottawa region and
Eastview shared in the gencral growth, Although ruilding material short-
ages rostrained large-scoale housing projects in the tewn, over 3,000
peopnle were added to thepowulation betwecen 1901 and 196 to make a total
of over 12,000,%.

An article in the Ottawa Journal, Novembzr 1946 ertitled "Eastview
Grows Un" Lold the story. Eleven years previcusly the town had staggered
under a $700,000 debt, now it owed only $h00,003. The town could offer
new-Comers low-cost rezl estate propertics, low building sosts, wnd low
taxes. Real wetnte Cirms were Puying blocks of land and huilding houses
that were quickly sold., Reads were surf-wced and services were heing put
in althouah "poy-os-ycu-go' restrained rzoid development. Cooncil cffered
housc-lets fer one dollar to any veteran who would build a house within
a specified time, and of a certain cuality., Spzcial concossions were
oifered to commercial firms, As a rcesult the town was expanding ts both
north and scuth, On the Montreal Road two large apartment blecks nousing
sixty-cight families werc crected., HFingsview Park, beside the Ridcau
River, a pet project of Mayer Grandnaitre, was being built 2s the "Rockcliff:
of Eastview", In July 195 z2lone, over 125 homes weie under consiruction,
Most were nlong MacArthur Road but some further nerth around Marier Ave, é5

Despite the progress mest citizens locked upon annexztion to
Uttawa as the inevitable and even desirable fate of Eastview. In February
1947, Reeve Danizl Nault & urged thot the towsn he annexed to Ottawa,

% The Reeve was the town's r.presentative on Carlzton County Ceouncil.
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Mayor Grandraitre said tnat a glance at the budget made him paree with
the reeve, since costs of administration and cests of 2 prepese<d high
schoul were rising, Most of the councillors supported k(S stotements,
Arnexaticn had Irequently been discussed pefore, 66 In 1939 Ottawm had
considered initiating annexation as a means of ending the water-rate
dispute but ducided thzt the teun's financial pesition would impose a
burden on Ottawa's tax-payers, 67 (In the 1520's the residents cf
Ciarkstown had been in favour of nnnexaticon of their district to the
capital so that they mizht centinue to send their children to QOhtawa
schools. That problem was finally soived by a2 special act of the Ontario
Legisloture which set ud an independent scheol beard for Vard c.) In
19L6-L7 Eastvizw was much stronger financially. The mayer pointed out
that the $L00,000 debt was mere thar balanced by the 2,000 building lots
available, 68 However, the costs of servicing those very lots, as well
as the still sizeable debt, deterred Ottawa from annexation and Eastview
rema ined independent., 49 Nevertasless the town's financial position had
so imoroved thatthe Yepartment of unicinal Affairs ceaszd its suuervision
inearly 1947. 70

Since its beginning, Eastview hud been forced to send its young
nzople to Ottawa for th:ir secondary educztion, By the 1940's the town
was paving the Ottawa Collegiate Board $5,L00 annually for this service.
It was becoming apparent that the rapidly growing cemmunity could no
longer he adcquately served by such an arrangement, Mayor Grandmaitre
tosk a leading role in the setting ud of a High Schocl Beard in January
1947, 71 The proposed schesl was desioned to serve not only Bastvinw
but alsc Tloucester Township., Debentures were issued and work began. It
procecded rapidly.  The schorl wos rzady by Septesber 19493 J.0, Proulx
was its first vrincioal, 72 Eastview High Scheol is unique in Ontario
in that it is bilingual, offers religicus instruction, hut is supported
by public taxes.

>

Since Ottawn and Eastview began jointly to clear the ice on the
Rideau River, floods hawe become very rare events, Nonetheless, on April
7, 1937, the sudden movement of an ice jam sent thousands of tons of water
througn Eastview, flooding cellars ~nd currying awsy weodniles. The water
receded quickly; by April 8 traffic was back to normal on the Monureal
Reads The Ottawa city enginner claimed therzs would have bezn no flood if
Eastview had cleare<d the river bhetweeo Snint Patrick St. Bridge and
Cummings Bridge in time, The charge angered Bastview parficularly since
g worlunn hwd just lost an arm and the firc chizf had been bloun twoaty-
five feet in a blasting accident. 73

On March 20, 1948 occurud the werst flood since 19135 over
$050,000 domage was suficred in Eastview alone, Ice had jummed chove the
Cumming's Bridge and whan the Jam broke, & wave of woter flooded much of
the western part of the town, including Kingsview Park, Grandnaitre blamed
Ottowa for failing to blast the ifce in time. Zastview had already finished



its alloted szction. 74 Whatever the cause, the water soen reached such
heights that a rescue cperation were reguired, Sea Scouts used the roof-

toa of one house as 2 hase of opercations., The Sea Scout treoos, Lth Ottawa
(lst Eastview), fer many years under the leadership of J,W, Glass, as well

ds many private individuals, did most useful work evacuating victims from
their homes and later ferrying them back for the clean-up. The Sca Scouts
also organized an anti-looter patrol which greatly assisted the over-strained
rolice ferce, It was four days before the waters receded enough for the

town to recturn te normal. 75 This was the last major flosod in Enstview,

he flcods were only a minor set-hncls  Eastview continu. d its
growth. A new two-sturey recreccion czntre was opened on April 19, 1948,
It s to be used not enly fur individuals but also by thne Coilsse Mopulaire,
the Saint Jean-Baptiste Sooiety, thc Club Richelieu, youth clubs and
handicrzft groups 76

In Cctober 1948, the saa who had done so mwuch for the town,
Hay.r Denat Grondmaitre, announced that he would net seel re-clection
duc to Mmpnired health, and increased private business®, 77 For
{fifteen yenrs he had led his town through hard times and geods. One of
the mest surprising facts about bir. Grandmo itre was that he had nccepted
power roluctantly; esch electicn yenr he had to be coaxed te run. At last
the lay had come wiwen he coula be coaxed no mera,

Counciller Gerdon Lavergnz was elected as tho new mayor in Jecember,
Prosperity continued, In March, 1949 it was annocunczd that forty
apartnent buildings with 320 family-suites would be ercctet beltween
M ntreal Road and McArthur St, near the Jaccues-Cartier playing ficld, 78

Montreal Read had been paved with a fwenty-foot strip down the
centre shorlly after the Ontario Denartmert of Highwavs took it over
from the toll-rovd company around 1918, The recad hod then been turned
over to the town for usleop, but Eastvicw could not afferd to maintain it
in the condition nzeded for a nighway. Hor was it fzir to =sk the
roteveyers ol Eastwiew to maintain a thorcughfare used primarily by through
traffic, Yot until 1949 was an agreerment s igned whereby the town and
srovince agreed to share the cost of remaving the road from curh to curb.
72 Until then it had been said that, "for breaking of springs, bruising
¢ tircs, loeosening of bolts and shaking of motorists! livers, dentreal
Road stands alone and unchallenged", 80 Now Eastview had o main strect
it could he nroud of.

Although the Eastview Bus Scrvice had come under new management,
bus riders comrlained that not enough streets were served: threre were
too fow buses and wzits between them were toc long, The company anneunced
that it was ready to sell either tu Municipality of Eastview or to the

Uttawz Transportation Commission, 81 In November, 1950, Eastview
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citizens wvoled to give a franchise to the O.T.C. The Ottawa line begsn
service on January 1, 1951, &2

In September 1949, the Ontoric had government announced that
a new hespital to serve Eastview and Russell Counly would be huilt beyond
the enstern beundary of the town, the results of the labours of 2 group of
citizens led by {ormer Mhyor Dennt Grandmaitre and Father Ducharme of
iotre-Damz da Lowrdeas €3 Jean-Serce Le Fort was the architect. 8L The
ney Hopital St. Louis-Morie de tieatfort on the HMon‘real Road was ~nened
in 1953, By this time the city of Ottave v-d extendes itg HJUndﬂrle‘ the
hoszizal was in Ottawa. Zastview is now served by both the Aattayn General
and St. Louis-Marie de Montfert Hospitals, Early in 1907 therc wes heep
acticn on the part of the town gevernment *o have the municipalily anfie,.. g
to Ottawa, However, the continu-d prosperity had brought a sense of pride
to Eastview citlzens., In September 1949 Hayor Bourqgue of Ottawn announced
that Eastview would be annexed in the fecllowing yer, 85 He was met with
unanimous apposition from the Enstview administraticon, 856

The Coeuncil suddenly realized that even if tne town were not
anncxed, it would soon be an island surrounded by Ottawa. Tn o lust minute
effort to secure rcom for exxnsion the town aolied for the right te annex
500 acres of nearby Gloucester Township, 87 Ibs bid was rejected by the
Ontario Municipal Beard, primarily on the grounds that Ottawa could provide
the annexed region with better services than could Eastview. 88 Thus
E istview hecame sn 1sland surrounded by Ottawa & when that city campleted

its annexations in 1950,

Within its confined heorders, Eastview continued to develop, A
large apartment and housing projcect was started on Blake Boulevard, §9
This was Just one cf many such ¢snstruction enterorises within che town,
By 1953 there werc fourteen small manufacturing firms in the toun, as well
as the sheops of Atomic Energy of Canadz, which produce ocbzlt ooniss,

In 1952 the new baby clinic bhuilding had been opcned thanks to
the generosity of several of the Lown's service clubs. lhis yzar th: town
had attempted te set up an inuependent Community Chest, For the collection
of funas for chorities, The Chest failca te re¢BCR its ohjcctives, wrimarily
becaust the rmany Eastview residents who werked in Ottawa had their con-
tributicns deducted from their ;ay-rolls, swelling the total of the Ottawa
Community Chest. 90 Therefore, in 1954 Eastvicu COﬂFuﬂltJ Chest merged
with Ottawa's, 91

& Tegetiicr with the village of Rockeliffe Park, which adjoins it on
the north,



Throunhout the 1950's notices like this continued to appear in
the Ottawa papers: "Eastview bright spot in Capital z2rea consiruction,
185 hemos started in first sii months of 1953%; 92 WFifty more houses
for Eastview to the north of Rue St., Jacques"; 93 "Forty-five unit
apartaent house to he built on Pusscll Road"; 94 "around ltwenty apartments
to be built north of Lavergne Doulevard". 95 The town was guickly filling
sub, largely as a middle-inceme residential community; it was acttracting
o higher preoportion of civil servants than it had previcusly sheltered.

Commercial growth matched the residential, In 1955 Le Droit
took an assessment of businesses aleng the dontreal Road and discovered:
that thz number had tripled in the previous three years; banks, feed-stores,
supermarkets, hordware shops, harber sheps, furniture stores, as well
as many othur’ types of commercial establishments, cculd be found where
a few years before there had been empty space cr old frame houses. 95 By
1960 there would be 2 new motel, while the existirg hotel and motel would
be nuch expanded.

ccreation was not forgotten.  The Lions Club gresented the
town with the fully developed Parc Nault in 1957. 97 Two years liter
the {iwenis rork was ogened, 98

A sign of trouble cameg in 1950, In March of that year the
Onterio Municipal Board warned that Castview's debt, $565,597, was
excescive, It damanded that Council prepsre better cstimates of revenue
and expenditure, raise taxes as necessary, limit expenditures to hudget,
and levy adcquate taxes to pey the county rates. 99 Mayor lLavergne, also
the lecal member in the Ontariec provincial legislature,introduced ~ bill
for speeinl debentures of 3485,000, stating that the town's low assessment
rates would arve Lo be raised, 100 After som2 oppesition in the provincial
houst the bill was nassed, the dehenture having been raiszd to $5465,597,
castview was given "another chance", with a2 warning from tht Uepartuent
of Municinal Affoirs; assessments would hive to be adjusted since they
wers forty te furty-scven mer-cent below the recomm.nded levels, 101

The town council did increas. asscssments greatly in Decerher,
1959, while <ropping the tux rate droportionally. 102 However, ass-asment
alonyg vhe Montreal Road was much higher than in the rest of the town. The
Montreal Road Property Owners Association was formed under Oscnr Perrier,
103 and a petition was sent to the Ontario Hunicipal Board, 104 Thaen 100
ratepayers sent anothsr petition requesting am audit of Eastvicw's financial
affairs. The audit was ordered, MHeanwhile thwre were accusitinns tint
choice lots had been sold by the town 2t prices censiderably bolew their
vailue, 105 The audit began on Junc 7, 1960, 106 Six days later a
public inguiry was ordered by the Ontario government. 107 On July Bs
1960 a reform grews ealled the Citizens! League wes farmed. 108
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The inquiry was conducted by Commissioners T.G. Blake and
C.d. Yates of the Ontario Department of Municlpal Affairs, The Citizens'
League played a streng role, It was represented by J.P. Nelligen,  When
the official report appeared it supported most of the charges that had becn
roised befcre the enquiry., 10%

Tne Citizens' League pronised a full slate of reform candi-
dates.  They were coposed by all the members of the old council, while
someé carciidates ran independently., 110 The candidates put forward by
the League swept the elections, and Oscur Perrier became the maycr. 111
One of the new administrationts earlicst acts was to hlre men to replace
cfficinls who were planning tc retire, In February 1961 Wr. Lon jlorris
became the new town clerk, and in tlarch Jean-3ernzrd Joly and Claude
Duyer were apoeinted fire and police chiefs respectively. In 1952 fark
P. Heitshu was made the first town engincer, Aurélien Dubeau is the
only senior .official whose appointment predates 1961; in 1958 he had
been aopointed assessment commissioner. 112

The town engineer quickly hecame one of Eastview's busiest -
officials. For years ports of the town had been plagucd with buzcaent-
flooding and backed-up sewers every time there was a henwvy rain. The
old sewer system had been primarily for sanitary serwvices; it could act
remeve large ameunts of roin water. Into Eastview froem the south tnd
e1st [lowed scovernl large ditches, once wiler-coursas, To romedy the
situttion a large sewer c-nstruction project was begun, port of which was
a joint effort with the city of Ottawa, 113 At the same time mnny of
Eastriew's reads lackes asphalt paving and curbs. In June 1962 a mujor
rond-construction project was beyun, with the aim of paving and making
curbs for sixicen streets before 1964, 114

Anticipmting future growth, council passced a by-law repealing
town-widz ban on all buildings over 35 feet in height, Now buildings
culd B¢ built to a height which related to thit of the Peach Tower, & 115

Mayor Perrier and his council realised that the once litile town
had grown big énough to e 2 city. The idea that Eastview should become
2 city hod been nroposed as early 2s 1350, 116 Twelve years later, wilh
a opepulation of 24,555 (62,517 French-speaking), the Lown hud motured to
the level where that idea could now be out ints effect, MWot only did the
title of city bring greater prestige, but as a city Bastvicw would net
hzve to contribute somz of its revenue tz the County of Carlevon. On the
other hand it would have to pay lor certnin services dircetly; for
example a court syslem, providlng services once supplicd by the County,

& Most of Eastview lies from 70-100 fect below the elevation ¢f Parlinment
Hill, The only really high ground, 2 knell nezr the scolasticat of
the Pérues Blancs, is a good 30 fect below Parliament Hill,
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Undaunted, the councillors made anplicztion to the Ontnrio
Municipal Beard for permission to make the change. One of the steps
taken by the town council wrs to prepare & re-arrangement of the town's
wolitical constitution., As a city Eastview would no longer need the
services of a recve and his deputy. In addition, the old office of
councillor would give way te that of alderman., Instead of one councillor
for ench of the six old wards, there would now ke twe alderman for ezch
of the four wards (it had been decided to amalgamate wards 1, 3 and I
inte one ward), 117 On January 1, 1963, tastview became a city, and
Oscar Perriecr was elected mayor. The old senerate school building of
1869, converted into a town hall in 1915, became the City Hall in 1963.
But Eastview hos plans for 2 new city hall, for new growth, for exoansicn
within the Lounds of Ottawa,

Compiled by Philip Shea,

Carleton 1555, under thz directinn
of Historian, N,C.C, September 10,
196k,
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